
 
 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM: Councilmember Robert C. White, Jr.   
DATE: February 3, 2020 
RE: Request to Agendize Ceremonial Resolutions for the February 4, 2020 Legislative 

Meeting 
 
I am writing to request the following Ceremonial Resolutions be agendized for the Legislative 
Meeting on February 4, 2020. 
  

• Seafarers Yacht Club 75th Anniversary Recognition Resolution of 2020 
  
The Seafarers Yacht Club 75th Anniversary Recognition Resolution of 2020 recognizes the 75th 
anniversary of the Seafarers Yacht Club, one of the oldest Black boat clubs in the nation, and 
their important contributions to the District of Columbia.  
  

• Black History Month Recognition Resolution of 2020 
  
This resolution recognizes the exceptional contributions of African-Americans to the United 
States and the District of Columbia and honors those who have shaped DC history. 
 
The Ceremonial Resolutions are attached. Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
Please feel free to contact me or Katie Whitehouse on my staff at 724-8229, or 
kwhitehouse@dccouncil.us, should you or your staff have any questions. 
 
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 
Office of the General Counsel 
Office of the Budget Director 

 


